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Dear Mr. Madera,

The Commission understands that your firm, Environmental Resources Management
(ERM), will be engaged in excavation activities that will occur in the area where the
outfall pipe from the town’s Boston Post Road wastewater treatment facility is located.
You have indicated to us that it will be necessary for ERM to temporarily relocate and/or
redirect the outfall flow from the pipe.

The Commission has no objection to the plan as proposed by you at our April meeting. In
granting this permission to ERM, ERM agrees to indemnify the town from any liability to
the extent that such liability is incurred by ERM’s activities. ERM further agrees to
refrain from any activities which would cause the town to experience a violation of the
treatment plant’s NPDES permit.

Very truly yours,

i e

ana Carlsson-Irwin
Chairperson



